
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      June 12, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for June 17, 2008 Meeting 
  
 

MINUTES 
 

June 10, 2008 – Executive Session  
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30 pm – National Grid re: Installing Gas Main 
 
7:45 pm – Mary Merrigan and Kristen Evans – re: Fundraiser 
 
8:00 pm – Max Horn re: – Applicant for Conservation Commission 
 
8:30 pm – Chris Olivieri – re: DCR Update 
 

TOWN MANAGER 
 

1. John Lehane - re: Stairs for Osmundsen Avenue 
 
2. Town Manager - re: July 4th Holiday Schedule for Municipal Building 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. Reappointments 
 
2. Selectmen Goals and Objectives 
 
3. Ch. 91 Waterways License Application 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Police Chief Richard Billings – re: Guiney Motorcycle Run Fundraiser 
 
2. Police Chief Billings – re: Seasonal Appointments 
 
3. Peter Seitz, Program Director – re: Additional meeting coverage 
 
4. Timothy Anderson re: Joshua James Award 
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